[image: ]	Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission

100 Main Street, Suite 7520
Hinesville, Georgia 31313
Phone: 912-408-2030
Fax: 888-320-8007
Jeff Ricketson, AICP

Executive Director




October 13, 2021


Dustin McCain
202 E General Stewart Way
Hinesville, GA  31313


RE:	Rezoning Petition 2021-047-H
	LCTM-Parcels 057CA-043 and 057C-001
	Off EG Miles Pkwy and Deal Street
		
	
Dear Dustin McCain:

Your rezoning request to rezone a combined 3.16 acres of land, more or less, from R-3 (Single-Family Dwelling District) to R-A-1 (Multi-Family Dwelling District) for an apartment complex  was APPROVED by Hinesville Mayor and Council at their October 7, 2021, meeting with standard conditions.

Please let me know if I can be of further assistance to you.

Sincerely,
[image: ]
Gabriele Hartage, Zoning Administrator
Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission
(912) 408-2034 
ghartage@thelcpc.org
http://thelcpc.org/
www.facebook.com/thelcpc
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